5/3/2016

11/28 memo from UCC

From: Dr. Laura C. Deiulio [ldeiulio@cnu.edu]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2005 6:02 PM
To: pknipp@pcs.cnu.edu

Subject: courses for approval

Dear Pete,
Here are the courses I mentioned in the memo to Tracey. The UCC approved them
today.

MLAN 223 (new course) - pending revision of the catalog description to make
it more general - this description is specifically tailored to this topic - we will
probably use an edited version of the "generic" 223 description that exists on
the UCC website

CLST 223 (new course)

SPAN 312, SPAN 351, and SPAN 352 (existing courses that were approved for
the Global and Multicultural Aol)

PSYC 201 (existing course that was approved for the Investigating the Natural
World Aol; we also approved a title change to "Investigating the Biological
Bases of Behavior and Cognition")

PSYC 451 (new course at the undergraduate level - it was taught at the
graduate level before - AND as a part of the Formal and Informal Reasoning
Aol) - Please note there are two documents for this course; one contains the
Aol proposal and one contains the UCC new course proposal

Hope this isn't too confusing.

Best,

Laura

http://cnu.edu/facultysenate/archives/05_06/misc/ucc11_28.html 17


http://cnu.edu/facultysenate/archives/05_06/misc/UCC/MLAN223.doc
http://cnu.edu/facultysenate/archives/05_06/misc/UCC/CLST223.doc
http://cnu.edu/facultysenate/archives/05_06/misc/UCC/GMP/SPAN312.doc
http://cnu.edu/facultysenate/archives/05_06/misc/UCC/GMP/SPAN351.doc
http://cnu.edu/facultysenate/archives/05_06/misc/UCC/GMP/SPAN352.doc
http://cnu.edu/facultysenate/archives/05_06/misc/UCC/INW/PSYC201.doc
http://cnu.edu/facultysenate/archives/05_06/misc/UCC/FIR/PSYC451.pdf

